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From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:14 AM


To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA


Federal; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Critical Habitat write up for section 2.6 - Delta Division


Great! Thanks, Jeff.


Since some of the critical habitat discussion was originally in your other Delta draft, can those sections be

deleted from there at this time to avoid redundancies?


For instance, sections 2.5.6.2.9 and 2.5.6.3.7....I can do that for you, if that would be helpful.


On Sat, Apr 13, 2019 at 1:48 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:

I uploaded my re-write of section 2.6 Critical habitat to the Roc on LTO drive under "CVP ROCON/Draft

BiOp/2_ESA/2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action/Delta Division/ 2.5 and 2.6 Delta Division Critical Habitat V1 JSS"


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


--
_______
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Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist

Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825


Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)

Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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